October Board Packet

Ca) #d’-\
*"i_g',"t
" “fw:‘ ~

1"/ \\::

!

Central Lyon Board
of Education Meeting

Monday, October 14, 2013
Regular Board Meeting 7:00 P.M.
Central Lyon Board Room




1.

II.

V.

VL

VIL

VIIL

IX.

CENTRAL LYON COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Regular Board Meeting 7:00 P.M.
Monday, October 14, 2013
Central Lyon Board Room

Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of:

Agenda

Minutes of Past Meetings
Financial Report
Summary List of Bills

Cows

Recognition/Congratulations to Staff, Students, and Community

Communications
A. Public Participation on Non-Agenda Items
B. Correspondence

Reports
A. Student Council Back Pack Report
B. RYVP Signage
C. Architect Report
D. Principals

1. Iowa Core Curriculum
2. Central Lyon Professional Development Process
Board Members
Superintendent
1. Enrollment
2. Fruit/Veg Program
3. Teacher Leadership Compensation Program
4. Electronic Board Agendas
G. Other
1. Casino Funds

o

Old Business
A. Consider RVP’s Request for Auditorium Signage
B. Approve Vehicle Purchase

New Business

A. Approve NASA Trip

B. Approve FFA National Convention Trip

C. Approve Horizontal Lane Advancement

D. Approve Early Graduation Requests

E. Approve Central Lyon Policies 600 Series Revisions
Personnel

A. Resignation
1. Steph Bickerstaff, Food Service

B. Hiring
1. Kilee Uittenbogaard, Special Ed
Teacher (.50 FTE pending certification)/Paraprofessional (.30 FTE)
2. Pat Verrips, Linnie Ditsworth, and
Angie Johnson, After School Program Instructors

Announcements/Dates to Remember

e  Parent/Teacher Conferences — Oct 28 & 31
e  Monday, November 11, 2013 - Regular Board Meeting, 7:00 PM

Adjournment

Page Number

2-3
4-6
7-21

22-23

24

25

26-35

36
37
38
39-40
41

42
43

43



CENTRAL LYON BOARD MINUTES
September 16, 2013

The Central Lyon Board of Directors met in a work session in the Board Room of the Central
Lyon Community School at 6:00 P.M. with the following members present: President Steve
Sieperda, Vice-President Judy Gacke and Directors David Jans, Gail VanBerkum and Director
Elect Scott Postma, Superintendent/HS Principal Dave Ackerman and Board Secretary Jackie
Wells. Other individuals present were Assistant Principal Steve Harman and Buildings & Ground
Supervisor Steve Breske.

The Central Lyon Board of Directors met in regular session in the Board Room of the Central
Lyon Community School at 7:00 P.M. with the following members present: President Steve
Sieperda, Vice-President Judy Gacke and Directors Chet DeJong, Gail VanBerkum and David
Jans, Director Elect Scott Postma Superintendent/HS Principal Dave Ackerman and Board
Secretary Jackie Wells. Other individuals present were Assistant Principal Steve Harman, Jason
Engleman, Stephanie Baker, Jessica Jensen and Emily Deutsch.

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M.

Van Berkum moved to approve the agenda with the additional bills presented, Jans seconded,
carried 5-0.

DeJong moved to approve the minutes from the August 12, 2013 regular meeting; Gacke
seconded, carried 5-0.

Board members requested that a student council representative provide details on the on-going
backpack program including students served and a working budget. Members would also like a
report on the Fruit & Vegetable Program at the October, 2014 regular meeting. Gacke moved to
approve the financial report through 8/31/13; Jans seconded, carried 5-0.

Jans moved to approve the summary list of bills; VanBerkum seconded, carried 5-0.

In recognition, the Middle School Marching Band was recognized for 1¥ place this weekend at
the King Turkey Days Parade. Larry Goebel was thanked for his donations to the band program.
A “thank you” was read from Kids Club/Summer Enrichment for the use of district facilities for
this program.

In reports, Judy Gacke reminded all of the Central Lyon Foundation open house on October 12",
from 4-6pm with student and teacher tours.

Superintendent/HS Principal Ackerman reported ACT scores were once again above the state
average with a composite score of 22.8. Certified count day will be Tuesday, October 1, 2013.
Mr. Ackerman informed the board that the After School Program will be starting by October and
that an ELL program is under review and staffing recommendations will be forthcoming. He
also informed the board that several paraprofessional positions are seeing increased hours due to
students’ needs.

Principal Harman reported that the Beef/Ag Bowl was a complete success and couldn’t have
been done without the countless volunteers and the hours committed to the event. There are four
quadrants for this in the state of lowa so Central Lyon will not see this opportunity for at least
another 5 years.



Board secretary Wells reviewed the canvass of votes from the recent school board.

VanBerkum moved to conclude the activities of the retiring school board and adjournment at
7:46 P.M.; Gacke seconded, carried 5-0.

The meeting of the new board was called to order at 7:47 P.M.

Sieperda asked for nominations for President and Vice-President. DeJong nominated Sieperda
for President and Gacke for Vice-President; Jans seconded. Motions carried 5-0. The oath of
office was administered to Steve Sieperda as President and Judy Gacke as Vice-President.
Nominations ceased with the aforementioned officer positions. The oath of office was
administered to DeJong and Postma as newly elected board members.

DeJong moved to approve the Written Rules and Procedures that are to be followed in
conducting board meetings and Jans seconded, carried 5-0.

Gacke moved to approve the following appointments and committees; Jans seconded, carried 5-
0. In Personnel, DeJong and Gacke; Buildings & Grounds/Transportation, Postma and Jans;
Policy, Postma and Jans; Budget, Sieperda and Gacke; Sharing, Sieperda and Gacke. Chet
DeJong will serve as the Delegale to represent Central Lyon for the November 20, 2013 Delegate
Assembly.

Jans moved to approve the regular scheduled board meeting will take place the second Monday
of each month at 7:00 P.M. in the Central Lyon Board Room unless otherwise noted; Postma
seconded, carried 5-0.

In new business, Gacke moved to approve the horizontal lane advancements for teachers who
have fulfilled the necessary requirements; Postma seconded, carried 5-0.

DeJong moved to approve Allowable Growth and Supplemental Aid for Special Education in the
amount of $294,850.68 with the final amount determined by the Department of Education after
all special education balances have been finalized. Jans seconded, carried 5-0.

Jans moved to approve the baseball back stop bid for repairs and half of extension cost; Postma
seconded, carried 5-0.

Gacke moved to table the River Valley Players new signage proposal for the auditorium and
request for support of a grant application to the Forster Trust to make signage changes. Jans
seconded, carried 5-0.

In personnel, Jans moved to approve the following resignations: Deb Selken, Special Education
Paraprofessional, Cheryl Van Beek, Special Education Paraprofessional, and June Meyer,
Housekeeper. Postma seconded, carried 5-0.

DelJong moved to approve the hiring of Matt Boer, Volunteer Athletic Trainer; Mel DeJong,
Volunteer Quiz Bowl Advisor; Jessica Kruse, Wrestling Cheer Advisor; Brittney Schmuck,
Paraprofessional; Ranita Nail, Paraprofessional; Taylor Bork, Paraprofessional; Consuelo
Benavides, Part-Time Housekeeper. Gacke seconded, carried 5-0.

The next regular board meeting will be at 7:00 P.M. on Monday, October 14, 2013 in the Central
Lyon board room.
DeJong moved to adjourn at 8:14 P.M. and Postma seconded, carried 5-0.



poday pieog uosuedwo] JA ¢

\\J_

—~ONY) j.,%ﬁ

#5°€00°526 0L€LI9TF9 | L6'368°€98°0
$60L5°026 11°€85°609°T
LYLETEYS 0L°€9%°909
65°LS8VLS $6°6£9°92S
ANAS RS2 10125605
21 7198°629 61'812°L6S
0t 198°65S S0'81¢°L0S
6185295 CHSLETIL
610L6'ETL YT ETE YIS
16°6682¢S LEL9T°L0S
18°601°66¥ ¥6'L62TTS ST6£9°C8Y
£€795°CTT L¥'108°65¢ £9°9¢0°TH1
Ov'1€€°€0T 96°T6Y 01T S0'¢€19TS81
$102-€10T €102-210T T10Z-1102T

e ([-01-183 } SAIMIpuUdxy

LS1C6TIL 68°TEL9S0'L | TO'6SS €SO’
T H6SHSL 08°'109°L18
SO'¢rT1Ts 18°CH 86t
O1FL0°CCT'T OV LGO6ET'T
9€°L0L°9ZS €0'L¥6'50S
10°00L°09% LE 698 L8Y
16428 18% SLLP1GoY
GTHI88IL 97°C¢£'969
€1'962°12S TUTLE9Ch
ZOCeT6hI'T  8L'858°66Z°1
05'80¢°6Z9 LO'LSL'GS9 6L781£9¢9
GL€8¢°08 96%50°C6 €6'196°G¢
TC6ETE LSETr'T 86°L10%E
¥102-€107 €102-T102 T10Z-110C

LO680°S08°1

60'SLEBYG'T

€6 18CTLG T

€8906'8ZH'1

08ZELB6ET

8CH8L99G°T

0€°659°689°1

00046 LS T

08'8VC°¢/8°T

ST0T6'E98T

86 SLGT

01 101°09¢°T

L¥'9Z8°€9¢ T

YEG6LLTLYT

61TLY LIS

€CGI6 1S T

9JE(J-0)-IEI X SMUIAIY

saoue[eq punj [eIuan)

YOFO6TLOT  8F00L'809°T
CL6LE'SEG 8Z'99Z°1S0°T 08159918
8L°¢SL09L 14022 A 743 18962 199
08°619%LT'T  TO'86S00L'T  88°GOVCIT'E
$102-€10C €102-210C T102-1102
Joue[eq [yse))

sumf

KB

dy
YoTeA
Aveniqo,y
Lyenuef
I2qUIdDA(T
IQUISAON]
13q010()
raquandag
snSny

Am[



JoINSEeIIT, AOOJUW
i\J\)WJQ ) * STRA oRoe(
0L'601°1$ 60'S09°L01$  L8'¢6£ 0818 €L6LE'SC6S 3[qe[rEay [eI0L
00°0$ 00°0t¥$ LS'666LETS LTY8091L$ 20UE[Eq JUIURSIAU]
00°0$ 000$ 000$ 0S°6L9°011$ LIis1
000$ 00°0% 0008 000% Yueg JoTwRI]
000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ Fuedsn
000§ 00°0v¥$ LS666°LETS LLYOY'S09% Jueq 1onUOI]
SIUSUNSSAU]
0L601°1$ 60°S91°201$ 0oL THE 9%'S6C 617$ €1/1¢/8 - 2oue[eq yse)
61l CAVLWEAS 11°128°1¢$ 301, 18°601°66v$ sasmypuadxy [e10],
08'€09% PPO
L9°188°6$ sorpddng
00°0% QO juswosuyg uadO
000$ 000$ 000$ ST2JSUEL], 98'608°6Z$ SIOTATIG PISEYOIN ]
(A ARE) 28991618 11128°1¢$ sormppuadxy ST'LL6°TOTS sIgauRg
000% A RTAR 00°0% sigauag /somre[eg €CLEB95ES SoTrE[eS
$3SeI3Q SoTmpUadxg
00°0$ LLL66'TTS 16°50Z°C¢$ e30L 0S'80¢°629% sidoay o,
L9YTOYT1$ SNOJUETISTIN
00°0% uT Judw[oIuy uadO
nuoﬁuo
00°0$ ySnorqpaol] VeV
00°0$ I1 ‘T 3seyd
20'8T¢s 189193U]
000$ 9.8% ¥8'1$ 189393u] 00'0L°682$ PTV 23%318
00°0$ 1068612 L9°€0TTES sidooy 18°$8%°5TT$ xe [, fxadorg
BEHZrelii] <IdEo9y
zr65TTe Y6 er6CIIS  06600TYS 8L°¢SL°09L% €1/1¢/8 - duefeg
pung pung pung A1apoy puny [e33U30)
wrejVid  YounioH

c1oz ‘roquiadag
130day] s,19InSEII] [00YDg
[00YOS ATUNWIWOT) UOAT [EIUI))



Jainseal]|

—NYTVUY \juﬁ siiem avper

98°0L8°8$ STLLLE0SS coeoresIs LT LS S1+CE8es DqErEAY [BI0],
98°698°8V$ 6L L¥v°0058 00000°151% 8512068 PSS TIDUT[E JUSUISHAU]
08°¢9L% ST'L86°CTS 0008 000$ 00°0% 1I[s1
000% 00°0% 000$ 000$ 00°0% queg I2TWoI]
00°0$ 00°0$ 000% 000% 0008 quegsn
90°901°8v$ PSO9 9LPS 00°000°151$ 85120°.$ CRIATAS uEg 1PBUOI]
nmuﬁUEuwobﬁH
00'1$ 9¢°€99°CS €OC6v°TS ¥1°90v°TS ¥€'698°CS DOUTEY YST)
98°0L8 3YS CCTITE0SS COCor eSS LTV LIS BLHZC 8% €10T ‘1€ A[n| oue[eg
00'0% $9[qeAr39400°0$ $9[qEA129Y |00°0% $9[qeARI2Y |00°0$ $9[qEARIY|00°0$ $9[qeAIY
00°0% s2qeded [00°0% sa1qeded [00°0% sa1qe4ed |00°0% sa1qeAed |00°0% saqedeq
NTID % spuog uo 000% 1so1030] /redpung NTD - {00708 wowhodwoun)
0008 $297  [ST'68¢H$ wowdmby 0008 saddng 10008 siedng PO |00°0S dwoyy s pewsprop
0008 redpung  |86°S19°41$ 201AIDG UORIONSVOY)  100'0$ pd 'wwo) 00°0$ smedoy pue/Suping  |00T1IPLLE fofoq soueInsL] 1PWISI
00°0% o11u] 000§ 3ga(] 103 23sUEL] |00 0% wowdmby |y 19v°C5$ wowdmby  100°000°81$ 1owarAy APy
“muﬁUEOWHﬁQw«Q HWHCUEUWHSQ&Q ”quUEUwudn—m«Q ”muﬁuEOmuﬂﬂwmQ “muGOEOVnHSn—WMQ
000$ sroysuea], TAdd/OTIS [16°92€H1S SNOUEDPISTN 00°0S SNOUEIPISTN
6LLS QLA 1321939]  0€°08 QLA ¥9138] [000% QIA 35330]  |/1°8¢€S QLA 19319 1294+ LA 3893910]
SL'THOLLS pasoxddy 110
TEESSCIS pasoiddy pivog  1000¢ (0L JO PUIYDY /IWOIT] IS
12'926°9¢$ CLLA S9%eL |16°L6V7ES Xe] $9[ES 102D 9U()  [91'1H0YS QLA soXE], ALA X2l 079969 QLA saxe],
doooy :s3doo0y sadooy sadoooy :sadpoooy
98°9¢6'118 €€ 162°909% L8'1SH671$ 2C556°66% 9¢'STH CELS £10Z ‘1 A[[ 2urRg
pun punj Laary pung As>g pun,j
I01AI3G 1G(T Xey SI[eg mwpwdmbzy ywuswdinbyg 29 P waSeue Al
ﬂOmﬂ&o —.NOQ..— mﬂn—amwﬁzsyw 1aeld .—.Nomm%ﬂm
2IMIdNOSEYUY 23 punosdse|g
1o0g>g

€107 [
LA~ spung anuaaay [ewadg
[004og ArunuIuro?) ok [enual)




Central Lyon Community School District GENERAL FUND BOARD REPORT Page: 1

10/07/2013 10:27 AM 10/14/13 PREPAID INVOICES User ID: JPW
Vendor Name Invoice Description Amount
Checking 1
Checking 1 Fund: 10 OPERATING FUND
ACKERMAN, DAVID 20130930 SUPT MEETING MILEAGE 37.74

Vendor Total: 37.74
ADVANCED SYSTEMS, INC 300561 COPIER MAINTENANCE 1,020.00

Vendor Total: 1,020.00
AFLAC INSURANCE 688273 ADDT'L EMP PAID INSURANCE 2,245.90

Vendor Total: 2,245.90
AFLAC a028790600 ADDTL EMP INSURANCE 609.53

Vendor Total: 609.53
BROKEN NOTE INSTRUMENT REPAIR 20131003 INSTRUMENTAL MUSIC SUPPLIES 8.50

Vendor Total: 8.50
COOPERATIVE ENERGY COMPANY 20131007 FUEL 110.47

Vendor Total: 110.47
D/B/A PREMIER COMMUNICATIONS, 1827 10/2013 CONSULT 1,000.00
PREMIER NETWORK SOLUTIONS

Vendor Total: 1,000.00
DEUTSCH, EMILY 20130930 SUPPLIES 55.26

Vendor Total: 55.26
DOLLAR GENERAL 20130930 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 14.15

Vendor Total: 14.15
FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC. 1689881 AP CHEM LAB MANUALS 123.45

Vendor Total: 123.45
HICKORYTECH 10/2013 LOCAL & LONG DISTANCE 119.21

PHONE

HICKORYTECH 20130930 ACT CTR PHONE 45,91

Vendor Total: 165.12
HOPPE, TAMMY 20130930 TQPD CONFERENCE 633.42

REIMBURSEMENT

Vendor Total: 633.42
JEPSEN, JENNA 20130930 MANDT REPORTER REIMB 25.00

Vendor Total: 25.00
JOHNSON, ANGELA 20130930 TQPD MILEAGE 42,00

Vendor Total: 42.00
KEPHARTS MUSIC 2209908 ALL STATE SUPPLIES 47.65

Vendor Total: 47.65
LYON COUNTY AUDITOR 20130930 9/10/13 ELECTION 1,162.48

Vendor Total: 1,162.48
MARTIN BROS. DISTRIBUTING, INC 20131007 FRUIT & VEGGIE, BACKPACK 304.85

PROG

MARTIN BROS., DISTRIBUTING, INC 4879809 BACKPACK PROGRAM 84.55



Central Lyon Community School District
10/07/2013 10:27 AM

Vendor Name

MATHESON TRI-GAS,

INC,

MIDBELL MUSIC

NAIL, RANITA

NEW CENTURY PRESS INC/LYON CO.
REPORTER

NORTHWEST AEA

NORTHWEST IOWA COMMUNITY COLL

OFFICE SYSTEMS CO

PHYSIO-CONTRALL INC.

PIZZA RANCH

POPKES CAR CARE

ROCK RAPIDS UTILITIES

SANFORD HEALTH PLAN
SANFORD HEALTH PLAN

SANFORD HOME MEDICAL EQUIPMENT

SHOPLET .COM

STAN HOUSTON EQUIPMENT

SUNSHINE FOODS
SUNSHINE FOODS
SUNSHINE FOODS

T & R TROPHIES PLUS - ADRIAN,

MN

GENERAL FUND BOARD REPORT
10/14/13 PREPAID INVOICES

Invoice

07704127

20131007

20131007

9/26/13 STMT

20131007

16632

20130930

114048544

TICKET #22

9/13 FUEL

THRU 9/*3/13

20130930
4974168

127884

20131007

161129-
164371

20131003
60017-60011
9/2013 FACS

20131003

Description Amount
Vendor Total:
IND ART SUPPLIES 75.00
Vendor Total:
HS BAND EQUIPMENT-TRAP SET 1,447.76
Vendor Total:
MANDATORY REPORTER REIMB 25.00
Vendor Total:
LEGALS, ADS, INTERNET ADS 231.09
Vendor Total:
LAMINATING 11.85
Vendor Total:
CPR CARDS 30.00
Vendor Total:
COPIER MAINTENANCE/OVERAGE 1,634.50
CHARGES
Vendor Total:
MEDICAL PADS 255,19
Vendor Total:
PERSONNEL MEETING LUNCH 23.33
Vendor Total:
FUEL 5,361.16

Vendor Total:
THRU 9/3/2013 17,966.
Vendor Total:

FLEX FEES 72
HEALTH INSURANCE 48,392
Vendor Total:

GAIT BELTS - SPeD 24,
Vendor Total:
HS OFFICE SUPPLIES 47.
Vendor Total:
HS INDUSTRIAL TECH SUPPLIES 618.
Vendor Total:
SPeD SUPPLIES 27.
FRUIT & VEGGIE 955
GROCERIES FOR FACS 364
Vendor Total:
OCTOBER SOM PLAQUES 39.

61

.00
.00

69

96

99

.50
.87

10

389.

75.

1,447

25.

231.

11.

30

1,634.

255.

23.

5,361.

17,966.

48,464

24

47

618.

1,348.

Page: 2
User ID: JPW

40

00

.76

00

09

85

.00

50

19

33

16

61

.00

.15

.69

96

36



Central Lyon Community School District
10/07/2013 10:27 AM

Vendor Name

TEUNISSEN,

ASHLEY

TIMBERLINE BILLING SERVICE LLC

US BANK CREDIT CARD PMT CENTER
US BANK CREDIT CARD PMT CENTER

US BANK CREDIT CARD PMT CENTER

WAAGMEESTER LAW OFFICE

WARREN'S SHARPENING SERVICE

WELLS, JACLYN

WEST DES MOINES MARRIOTT

WITT, CYNTHIA

Checking 1
DOON ELEVATOR CO.

FARMERS ELEVATOR COOPERATIVE

GERMAN FARMERS MUTUAL INS

ROCK RAPIDS UTILITIES

Checking 2
Checking 2 Fund:

AFLAC INSURANCE

AFLAC

Fund:

GENERAL FUND BOARD REPORT

Invoice

20130930

3501

20131003

20131003~
0001

20131003~
0002

20130930

63667

20130930

20130930

20130930

10/14/13 PREPAID INVOICES

Description
Vendor Total:

INTERNSHIP REIMB 670.
Vendor Total:

CREDIT,

340.
Vendor Total:

MEDICAID ASSISTANCE

KEYBOARDING TEXT BOOKS 495,
MS ELL BOOKS 373.
RENTAL, WIRELESS MICS, 1,688.

MEDIA, AP
Vendor Total:

147.
Vendor Total:

LEGAL SERVICES

SHARPENING BITS AND BLADES 206.

Vendor Total:

FALL CONFERENCE, 314.

SESS MILEAGE

ISFLC WORK

Vendor Total:

MEALS, LODGING - SUPT
CONFERENCE

196.

Vendor Total:

670.
Vendor Total:

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT

Fund Total:
69 ENTERPRISE/FFA PROPERTY
1 087756 FFA FARM SERVICE 187.
Vendor Total:
20131003 FFA FARM STORAGE 27,
Vendor Total:
FY14 FFA FARM ADDTL INSURANCE 229.
INSURANCE
Vendor Total:
THRU 9/*3/13 THRU 9/3/2013 35.

Vendor Total:

Fund Total:
Checking Account Total:

61 SCHOOL NUTRITION FUND

688273

a028790600

ADDT'L EMP PAID INSURANCE 404.
Vendor Total:

ADDTL EMP INSURANCE 71.
Vendor Total:

Amount

91

68
02

98

58

68

92

00

00

05

00

10

68

17

39.

670.

340.

2,557

147.

206.

314.

196.

670

90,398

187

27

229.

35.

478.
90,876.

404.

71.

10

00

91

.49

o8

58

68

92

.00

.38

.00

.05

00

10

15
53

68

17

Page: 3
User ID: JPW



Central Lyon Community School District GENERAL FUND BOARD REPORT Page: 4

10/07/2013 10:27 AM 10/14/13 PREPAID INVOICES User ID: JPW
Vendor Name Invoice Description Amount
Fund Total: 475,85
Checking Account Total: 475.85
Checking 4q
Checking 4 Fund: 33 LOCAL OPTION SALES $ SERVICES TAX (SILO)
ARCHITECTURE INCORPORATED 20006582 9/2013 SERVICES 5,000.00
Vendor Total: 5,000.00
Fund Total: 5,000.00
Checking 4 Fund: 36 PHYSICAL PLANT & EQUIPMENT
ADVANCED SYSTEMS, INC 14256070 COPIER LEASE 829.70
Vendor Total: 829.70
Fund Total: 829.70

Checking Account Total: 5,829.70



Central Lyon Community School District GENERAL FUND BOARD REPORT

10/10/2013 10:26 AM 10/14/13 INVOICES-0001
Vendor Name Invoice Description Amount
Checking 1
Checking 1 Fund: 10 OPERATING FUND
BEELNER SERVICE, INC 20131010 REPAIRS, EXTRA SPRINKLER 920.18
HEADS
Vendor Total:
CAMPBELL SUPPLY OF ROCK RAPIDS 20131010 HS SHOP SUPPLIES 363.29
CAMPBELL SUPPLY OF ROCK RAPIDS 20131010- SUPPLIES 101.20
0001
Vendor Total:
CULLIGAN SOFT WATER SERVICE 20131010 WATER, SALT 295.50
Vendor Total:
DENNY'S SANITATION 20131010 DISPOSAL 707.00
Vendor Total:
DEUTSCH, EMILY 20131010 HAND WARMERS 53.89
Vendor Total:
DOON PRESS 20131010 9/16/13 LEGAL NOTICE 222,00
Vendor Total:
DUSTY'S AUTO BODY 4681 PICKUP REPAIR (INSURANCE 1,156.00
COVERED)
Vendor Total:
ELECTRONIC ENGINEERING 1457704 CAMERA CHECK, REPAIR 327.53
Vendor Total:
G&R CONTROLS, INC 20131010 HVAC REPAIRS 2,083.60
Vendor Total:
GEORGE/LITTLE ROCK COMM SCHOOL FYl4 QTR1 FY1l4 QTR1 LIAISON 3,091.34
LIAIS
Vendor Total:
GETTING AROUND TUIT WITH BRAD 20131010 CEMENT LABOR (HS & ACT CTR) 3,564.00
Vendor Total:
H AND S HOMEBUILDING CENTER 20131010~ SUPPLIES 42.24
0001
H AND S HOMEBUILDING CENTER 95705, 95962 NAILS/SCREWS/MISC MAT.-SHOP 66.72
Vendor Total:
HEALTH SERVICES OF LYON CO 644 9/2013 NURSING SERVICES 3,003.75
Vendor Total:
HILLYARD/SIOUX FALLS 20131010 PAPER PRODUCTS, CLEANING 1,513.64
SUPPLIES
Vendor Total:
HOGLUND BUS CO, INC. 20131010 BUS PART 46.47
Vendor Total:
JW PEPPER & SON 20131010 MUSIC SUPPLIES 7.90

Vendor Total:

920.

464.

295,

707

53.

222.

1,156.

327.

2,083.

3,091.

3,564.

108.

3,003.

1,513.

46.

18

49

50

.00

89

00

00

53

60

34

00

96

75

64

47

.90

Page: 1
User ID: JPW



Central Lyon Community School District
10/10/2013 10:26 AM

Vendor Name
KONE INC.

KROON, WILLIAM

KUEHL, KEN

LANDEGENT'S APPLIANCE SERVICE

LOCAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES, INC

MARTIN BROS. DISTRIBUTING, INC

MCCARTY, KEVIN

PEARSON EDUCATION INC

RAPID GROW LAWN AND TREE SERVI

RATH, NATHAN

ROCK RAPIDS HARDWARE

ROCK RAPIDS MACHINE & WELDING

SANFORD HEALTH PLAN

SNYDER, DANIEL

SPROCK, JEREMY

SPROCK, RICHARD

STURDEVANT'S AUTO SUPPLY

SUNSHINE FOODS

GENERAL FUND BOARD REPORT

10/14/13 INVOICES-0001

Invoice Description
20131007 ELEV MAINT
Vendor
20131010 MEAL REIMB
Vendor
20131010 MEAL REIMB
Vendor
20131010 DRYER REPAIR, LESS SALES
TAX
Vendor
20131010 BACKGROUND CHECKS
Vendor
20131010 PE TOWELS, CUPS, SUPPLIES
Vendor
20131010 MEAL REIMB
Vendor
69865387 SPANISH 2 INSTRUCTIONAL
SUPPLIES
Vendor
20131010 9/13 FOOTBALL FIELD MOWING,
ROLLING
Vendor
20131010 POWER WASHER RENTAL
Vendor
20131010 SUPPLIES, MOWER
Vendor
20131010 REPAIRS
Vendor
201310049 EMPLOYEE PAID FLEX FEES
Vendor
20131010 PAINT LABOR (ACT CTR)
Vendor
20131010 MEAL REIMB, POSTAGE REIMB
Vendor
20131010 MEAL REIMB
Vendor
20131010 OIL FILTERS
Vendor
20131010 9/13 FRUIT & VEGG
Vendor

Amount

137.
Total:

7.
Total:

8
Total:

142,

Total:

288
Total:

1,469,
Total:

7.
Total:

174

Total:

3,320.

Total:

100
Total:

877.

Total:

36.
Total:

72,
Total:

895,
Total:

34,
Total:

12.
Total:

11.
Total:

4,020,
Total:

10

.32

00

.00

97

92

.57

.00

60

35

00

50

56

137

142.

288,

1,469.

174.

3,320.

100

877.

36.

72

895.

34.

12

11.

4,020

.10

.16

.32

00

00

97

.92

57

00

.00

60

35

.00

00

07

.71

50

.56

Page: 2
User ID: JPW



Central Lyon Community School District
10/10/2013 10:26 AM

Vendor Name

TOWN AND COUNTRY DISPOSAL

VANDERWOUDE, JAMES

Checking 1 Fund:

H AND S HOMEBUILDING CENTER

GENERAL FUND BOARD REPORT
10/14/13 INVOICES-0001

Invoice Description
20131010 BALL COMPLEX FINAL
20131010 MEAL REIMB

69 ENTERPRISE/FFA PROPERTY
20131010 FFA FARM SUPPLIES

Amount
15.50
Vendor Total:

6.62
Vendor Total:

Fund Total:

23.84
Vendor Total:

Fund Total:

Checking Account Total:

September 2013 Payroll Totals

General Fund
Gross Salaries
District Benefits
District SS/Medicare
District IPERS

Employee Share Insurance

Total District Cost

Hot Lunch Fund
Gross Salaries
District Benefits
District SS/Medicare
District IPERS

Employee Share Insurance

Total District Cost

$355,291.77
$43,324.93
$26,518.07
$31,076.73
$49,931.56
$406,279.94

$7,016.98
$0.00
$529.81
$626.63
$139.13
$8,034.29

15.

29,203.

23.

23.
29,227.

Page: 3
User ID: JPW

50

.62

20

84

84
04



Central Lyon Community School District
10/01/2013 11:46 AM

Vendor Name

Checking 2
Checking 2 Fund:
AFLAC

ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES

CENTRAL LYON

CHAPMAN REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC

IOWA SCHOOLS EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

JOHN'S EQUIPMENT SALES & SERVICE

KECK INC

MARTIN BROS. DISTRIBUTING, INC
MARTIN BROS. DISTRIBUTING, INC
MARTIN BROS. DISTRIBUTING, INC
MARTIN BROS. DISTRIBUTING, INC

ROBERTS DAIRY COMPANY

ROCK RAPIDS HARDWARE
ROCK RAPIDS HARDWARE

ROCK RAPIDS UTILITIES

SUNSHINE FOODS

US BANK CREDIT CARD PMT CENTER

Checking 3
Checking 3 Fund:
ALTENA, ALDIE

ACTIVITY FUND BOARD REPORT

Invoice

61 SCHOOL NUTRITION FUND

20130916

AUG 2013

20130916

15025

18529

8/14/13

13 F APR/MAY
13

4844111
48526509
4861895
4870754

AUGUST 2013

311983/2
312360/2

AUG 2013

AUG 2013 HOT
LU

9/14/13

Description Amount
ADDTL EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 71.17
Vendor Total:
UNIFORM SERVICE 520.38
Vendor Total:
REIMBURSE GF FOR AFLAC 142.34
GROUP 7/13-8/13
Vendor Total:
HS KITCHEN FRIG REPAIR 75.15
Vendor Total:
ADDT'L EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 2.00
Vendor Total:
ELEM KITCHEN STEAM KETTLE 504.50
REPAIR
Vendor Total:
COMMODITIES 8/7/13 13F - 1,493.84
APR/MAY 2013
Vendor Total:
INV 4844111 8/28/13 3,633.65
inv 4844113 8/28/13 3,478.14
FOOD 1INV 4861895 9/11/13 3,334.06
INV 4870754 9/18/13 FOOD 3,486.08
Vendor Total:
DAIRY PRODUCTS 1,704.80
Vendor Total:
STEP LADDER FOR HS KITCHEN 55.99
INV 312360/2 4 WIRE SHELF 74.99
Vendor Total:
AUG 2013 UTILITIES 500.00
Vendor Total:
FOOD 926.76
Vendor Total:
CINDERELLA ROYALTIES AND 54.87
RENTAL FEES
Vendor Total:
Fund Total:

Checking Account Total:

21 STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND

9vb 2013

VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL-TOURNEY

Vendor

145.
Total:

00

71.

520.

142.

75.

504.

1,493.

13,931.

1,704.

130.

500.

926.

54

20,058.
20,058.

145.

Page: 1
User ID: JIPW

17

38

34

15

.00

50

84

93

80

98

00

76

.87

72
72

00



Central Lyon Community School District
10/01/2013 11:46 AM

Vendor Name
BAND SHOPPE
BAND SHOPPE

BOEVE, JERI

BORNHOLTZ, VON

BOYDEN HULL COMM SCHOOL DIST

CENTER SPORTS
CENTER SPORTS

CENTER SPORTS

CENTRAL LYON COMMUNITY SCHOOL

CENTRAL LYON HOT LUNCH FUND
CENTRAL LYON HOT LUNCH FUND

CENTRAL LYON HOT LUNCH FUND
CENTRAL LYON HOT LUNCH FUND

CL ACTIVITY FUND

CL ACTIVITY FUND

CLEVERINGA, MIKE
CLEVERINGA, MIKE

DAKOTA SPIRIT LLC

DEJONG, MAKAYLA

DOLLAR GENERAL

DRECKMAN, MIKE

EBEL, ROCHELLE

ACTIVITY FUND BOARD REPORT

Invoice Description Amount
584897-01 JAZZ PANTS 37.90
585885-01 CLOTHES 57.90
Vendor Total:
9/19/13 VARSITY VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL 90.00
Vendor Total:
9/27/13 VARSITY FB OFFICIAL 100.00
Vendor Total:
9/10/13 VOLLEYBALL ENTRY FEE 70.00
Vendor Total:
RAAAO17879-  ELECTRIC AIR COMPRESSOR 208.00
AAQ0O
ARAQ17880- 4 INCH MAT TAPE 54.00
RAO
aar005518-  VOLLEYBALL MEDALS 68.50
arQ0
Vendor Total:
RE: POSTAGE RETURN POSTAGE FOR GRAPHIC 5.49
EDGE ITEMS
Vendor Total:
coffee COFFEE FOR LOUNGE 127.77
fb supplie FOOTBALL SUPPLIES 31.94
2013
ffa tailgate FFA TAILGATE SUPPER 173.21
tailgate BOOSTER/PTC TAILGATE 343.47
8/29 SUPPLIES
Vendor Total:
9/20/13 YOGURT MIX FOR HOMECOMING 21.50
TAILGATE
transfer WINDOW CLINGS FUND TRANSFER 100.00
9/2013
Vendor Total:
9/23/13 FR/JV FOOTBALL OFFICIAL 65.00
9/26/13 7th/8th GRADE FOOTBALL 55.00
OFFICIAL
Vendor Total:
813 2013 CHOREOGRAPHY 1,000.00
CAMP-CHEER
Vendor Total:
re: xc 2013 RE: CROSS COUNTRY CAMP 35.00
Vendor Total:
100023827 TITLE I SUPPLIES 59.00
Vendor Total:
10/18/13 VARSITY FB OFFICIAL 100.00
Vendor Total:
re: 9/14/13 REIMBERSMENT FOR MUSICAL 153.66

SUPPLIES

95.

90.

100.

70.

330.

121.

120

1,000.

35.

59.

100.

Page: 2
User ID: JPW

80

00

00

00

50

.49

)

50

.00

00

00

00

00



Central Lyon Community School District
10/01/2013 11:46 AM

Vendor Name

ECKENROD, BRUCE
BRUCE

ECKENROD,

EXPRESSIONS BY STACEY

FOLTZ, DAVE

GEERDES, CHAD
GEERDES, CHAD
GEERDES, CHAD
GEORGE/LITTLE
GEORGE/LITTLE
GEORGE/LITTLE
GERLEMAN, BEN
GERLEMAN, BEN
GERLEMAN, BEN
GERLEMAN, BEN
GERLEMAN, BEN
GERLEMAN, BEN
GERLEMAN, BEN
GERLEMAN, BEN

GIBLER, RAY

GRAPHIC EDGE

GRAPHIC EDGE
GRAPHIC EDGE
GRAPHIC EDGE

GRAPHIC EDGE

ROCK COMM SCHOOL
ROCK COMM SCHOOL
ROCK COMM SCHOOL

GUITAR CENTER, THE

GUITAR CENTER,

HELMERS,

HULSTEIN,
HULSTEIN,

JAMIE

DEB
DEB

THE

ACTIVITY FUND BOARD REPORT

Invoice

Description

9/24/13
9/9/13

2013 buttons

9/9/13

10/1/13
9/17/13
9/24/13

20130916
9/17/13
V*9/17/13

9/10/13
9/16/13
9/17/13
9/23/13
9/30/13
V*9/17/13
V*9/23/13
v*9/30/13

10/18/13

704441

710763
710775
712567

712575

ARINV1846492
1

ARINV1846498
0

re:
istatvball

9/19/13
9/23/13

Vendor

8th GRADE FOOTBALL OFFICIAL
FR/JV FOOTBALL OFFICIAL

HOMECOMING BUTTONS

FR/JV FOOTBALL OFFICIAL

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

7th GRADE FOOTBALL OFFICIAL
8th GRADE FOOTBALL OFFICIAL
8th GRADE FOOTBALL OFFICIAL

VOLLEYBALL ENTRY FEE
VOLLEYBALL ENTRY FEE
VOLLEYBALL ENTRY FEE

Vendor

Vendor

7th/8th VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL
7th/8th VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL

8th
8th
8th
8th
8th
8th

VOLLEYBALL
VOLLEYBALL
VOLLEYBALL
VOLLEYBALL
VOLLEYBALL
VOLLEYBALL

OFFICIAL
OFFICIAL
OFFICIAL
OFFICIAL
OFFICIAL
OFFICIAL

VARSITY FB OFFICIAL

Vendor

Vendor

CL BOOSTER CLUB CLOTHING
ORDER

CLOTHING
CLOTHES

BOOSTER WEARABELES ORDER #
712567 UNDER
BOOSTER WEARABELES ORDER #
712575 SWEAT

Vendor

MUSIC SUPPLIES LION GRANT
JOHNSON

MUSIC SUPPLIES

ISTATVBALL 2 PROGRAM

Vendor

Vendor

VARSITY VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL
VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL

Vendor

Amount

Total:

55.
65.
Total:

130
Total:

65.
Total:

55
55.
55
Total:

70.
60.
(60.0
Total:

55.
55.

5.0
5.0

(55.0
Total:

100.
Total:

2,085.

353
689,
1,801

884

Total:

373.
247
Total:
B9

Total:

90.
120.
Total:

00
00

.00

00

.00

00

.00

00
00
0)

00
00

.00
.00
.00

0)
0)
0)

.75

72

.08

.46

94

.88

98

00
00

153.66

120.00

130.00

65.00

165.00

70.00

110.00

100.00

5,814.01

621.82

39.98

210.00

Page: 3
User ID: JPW



Central Lyon Community School District
10/01/2013 11:46 AM

Vendor Name

IA CHEERLEADING COACHES ASSOC,

IOWA BANDMASTERS ASSOCIATION

IOWA BANDMASTERS ASSOCIATION

IOWA CHEERLEADING COACHES'

IOWA GIRLS' COACHES ASSOC.

JOWA HIGH SCHOOL MUSIC ASSOC

IOWA HIGH SCHOOL MUSIC ASSOC

IOWA STATE BAR ASSOCIATION

JENNES, LLOYD
JOHNSON, ANGELA
JOSTENS

JW PEPPER & SON
JW PEPPER & SON

KNOBLOCH, NATE

KRUSE, DANIEL

LARSON,

RICH

LASTING LEGACIES

LEARNING LINKS

ASSOC

ACTIVITY FUND BOARD REPORT

Invoice Description
2013 DUES 2013-2014 DUES
Vendor
2013-14 MS MS DUES 2013-2014
DUES
2013-2014 2013 IOWA BANDMASTERS DUES
DUES
Vendor
2013-2014 STATE CHEER COMPETITION
Vendor
2013 dues 1A-2A SCHOOLS MEMBERSHIP
DUES 2013
Vendor
2013 VOCAL/INSTR. REGIST. FOR
REGISTRATI ALL STATE
2013-2014 2013 MUSIC ASSOCIATION DUES
DIES
Vendor
2013-2014 ENTRY FEE
DUES
Vendor
9/27/13 VARSITY FB OFFICIAL
Vendor
RE: DUES IOWA CHORAL DIRECTOR ASSOC.
MEMBERSHIP
Vendor
934269 2013-2014 YEARBOOK
STATEMENT
Vendor
11896159 MUSIC SUPPLIES
11897516 2-PART BOOK/CD PACK
Vendor
2013 SCHOLAR MUSIC BOOSTER
SCHOLARSHIP-VOCAL
Vendor
9/9/13 FR/JV FOOTBALL OFFICIAL
Vendor
9/27/13 VARSITY FB OFFICIAL
Vendor
10596 INV 10596 HOMECOMING
SCREEN PRINTING
Vendor
599949 SNOW TREASURE NOVEL STUDY

GUIDE
Vendor

Amount

40.
Total:

55,

55.

Total:

897

65,

Total:

57

25,

Total:

300.

Total:

100,
Total:

95.

Total:

1,015.

Total:

57.

80.
Total:

250

Total:

65.
Total:

100

268.

Total:

22

Total:

00

00

00

.00
Total:

00

.00

00

00

00

00

09
98

.00

00

.00
Total:

00

.95

40.

110.

897

65.

82.

300.

100

95.

1,015.

138.

250.

65.

100.

268.

22,

00

00

.00

00

00

00

.00

00

29

07

00

00

00

00

95

Page: 4
User ID: JPW



Central Lyon Community School District
10/01/2013 11:46 AM

Vendor Name

LUDWIG, BRUCE

LUVERNE SCHOOL

MAXWELL, ELDON
MAXWELL, ELDON
MAXWELL, ELDON

MAXWELL, ELDON

MCCORMACK DISTRIBUTING CO

NEW CENTURY PRESS INC/LYON CO.
REPORTER

NORTHWEST IA BANDMASTERS ASSOC

NORTHWEST IA BANDMASTERS ASSOC

NORTHWESTERN COLLEGE
NORTHWESTERN COLLEGE

NORTHWESTERN COLLEGE

PAULING, KENT

PIONEER MANUFACTURING CO

PIZZA RANCH

PUMPKINLAND

RANNIGER, ROYCE

RENT-ALL INC

RICHARZ, DEB

ROETMAN, JESSICA

ACTIVITY FUND BOARD REPORT

Invoice

10/18/13

9/21/13

9/23/13
9/24/13
9/26/13

9/9/13

557331

126300

2013-14 MS
DUES

2013-2014
DUES

10/1/13
10/3/13

9/26/13

10/18/13

inv485931

9/11/13

10/17/13

9/27/13

8/28/13

9/23/13

2013 BAND
SCHO

Description
VARSITY FB OFFICIAL

VOLLEYBALL ENTRY FEE

FR/JV FOOTBALL OFFICIAL

Vendor

Vendor

8th GRADE FOOTBALL OFFICIAL

7th/8th GRADE FOOTBALL
OFFICIAL

FR/JV FOOTBALL OFFICIAL

Vendor

ICE CREAM MACHINE SUPPLIES

Vendor

BOOSTER CLUB CLOTHING ADV

MS DUES 2013-2014

2013 NORTHWEST TOWA
BANDMATERS DUES

NORTHWESTERN PLAY

NW PLAY FOR 3RD AND ATH
GRADE

1ST AND 2ND GRADE PLAY
9/26/13

VARSITY FB OFFICIAL

FIELD PAINT

PIZZA FOR CORONATION
DECORATING

TK FIELD TRIP

VARSITY FB OFFICIAL

SCISSORLIFT RENTAL

VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL

MUSIC BOOSTER
SCHOLARSHIP-BAND

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Vendor

Amount

100.
Total:

60.
Total:

65,
55.
55

65.
Total:

431
Total:

88

Total:

10,

10.

Total:

45,
104

118

Total:

100.
Total:

1,834.
Total:

119.

Total:

69.
Total:

100.
Total:

292
Total:

120.
Total:

250

Total:

00

00

00
00

.00

00

L7

.80

00

00

00

.00

.00

10

00

00

.29

.00

100

60.

240.

431.

88.

20.

267

100

1,834.

118.

69.

100

292.

120

250.

.00

00

00

77

80

00

.00

.00

25

10

00

.00

29

.00

00

Page: 5
User ID: JPW



Central Lyon Community School District
10/01/2013 11:46 AM

Vendor Name

SCHLEISMAN, MARK

SCHMIDT, JOHN
SCHMIDT, JOHN
SCHMIDT, JOHN

SCHNEIDERMAN, CRAIG
SCHNEIDERMAN, CRAIG

SCHNEIDERMAN, DARRELL

SCHOLASTIC CLASSROOM MAGAZINE
SCHOLASTIC CLASSROOM MAGAZINE
SCHOLASTIC CLASSROOM MAGAZINE
SCHOLASTIC CLASSROOM MAGAZINE
SCHOLASTIC CLASSROOM MAGAZINE
SCHOLASTIC CLASSROOM MAGAZINE

SCHONROCK, DAVE

SCHRIEVER, JOSHUA

SCHRIEVER, SUSANNA

SCHROEDER, JACK

SCHUBERT, CARSON

SCHUCK, JOHN

SHARON'S EMBROIDERY, INC

SHELDON COMMUNITY SCHOOL DIST

SIEPERDA, GABLE

STIEPERDA, HANNAH

SIEPERDA, SCOTT

ACTIVITY FUND BOARD REPORT

Invoice

9/23/13

10/1/13
9/17/13
9/23/13

10/1/13
9/26/13

9/14/13

M5071375
M5072042
M5072051
M5159300
M5159302
M5159304

9/27/13

re: xc 2013

re: xc 2013

9/27/13

2013 BSB

9/14/13

63622

9/7/13

re: xc 2013

re: xc 2013

9/23/13

Description

11195

Vendor

7th GRADE FOOTBALL OFFICIAL
8th GRADE FOOTBALL OFFICIAL
FR/JV FOOTBALL OFFICIAL

Vendor

7th GRADE FOOTBALL OFFICIAL

7th/8th GRADE FOOTBALL
OFFICIAL

Vendor

VARSITY VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL

Vendor

SCHOLASTIC NEWS MAGAZINE
SCHOLASTIC NEWS MAGAZINE
SCHOLASTIC NEWS MAGAZINE
SCHOLASTIC NEWS MAGAZINE
SCHOLASTIC NEWS MAGAZINE
CLASSROOM MAGAZINE

Vendor

VARSITY FB OFFICIAL 9/27/13
Vendor

RE: CROSS COUNTRY CAMP
Vendor

RE: CROSS COUNTRY CAMP
Vendor

VARSITY FB OFFICIAL
Vendor

BASEBALL ANNOUNCER
Vendor

VARSITY VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL
Vendor

BEEF BOWL SHIRTS
Vendor

VOLLEYBALL ENTRY FEE
Vendor

RE: CROSS COUNTRY CAMP
Vendor

RE: CROSS COUNTRY CAMP
Vendor

FR/JV FOOTBALL OFFICIAL
Vendor

Amount

120.
Total:

55
S5k
65
Total:

55.
55

Total:

145,
Total:

105.
181,
272
86.
100.
100.
Total:

100
Total:

35.
Total:

35.
Total:

100
Total:

20.
Total:

145.
Total:

1,558,
Total:

115.

Total:

35
Total:

35.
Total:

65.
Total:

00

.00

00

.00

00

.00

27
84

.75

13
49
49

.00

00

00

.00

00

00

.00

00

00

120.

175.

110.

145.

846.

100.

35.

35.

100

20.

145.

1,558,

115.

35.

35.

65.

Page: 6
User ID: JPW

00

00

00

00

97

00

00

00

.00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00



Central Lyon Community School District
10/01/2013 11:46 AM

Vendor Name

SIEPERDA, STEVE

SIMPLY SAID
SIMPLY SAID

SIOUX CENTER COMMUNITY SCHOOL

SMITH, BREANNA

SOMETHING UNIQUE INC
SOMETHING UNIQUE INC
SOMETHING UNIQUE INC

SOUTH DAKO'T'A STATE UNI.,
AID

STUMPS/SHINDIGZ .COM

SUNSHINE FOODS
SUNSHINE FOODS

SUNSHINE FOODS

SWARTZ, MARK
TACKE, DENNIS
THEDENS, BRITTANY

US BANK CREDIT CARD PMT CENTER

US BANK CREDIT CARD PMT CENTER
US BANK CREDIT CARD PMT CENTER

US BANK
US BANK

VAN ES, JO

VANDER PLOEG, KEVIN

FINANCIAL

ACTIVITY FUND BOARD REPORT

Invoice Description
9/17/13 8th GRADE FOOTBALL OFFICIAL
Vendor
100 WINDOW CLING PURCHASE
101 ATHLETIC WINDOW CLINGS
Vendor
9TH GRADE VB 9TH GRADE VB TOURNEY
TO
Vendor
re: xc 2013 RE: CROSS COUNTRY CAMP
Vendor
112467 GIRLS BB CAMP T-SHIRTS
113621 FB T-SHIRTS 2013
113996 FB T-SHIRTS
Vendor
SHAYNA 1ST PAYMENT 2013 CL
POPKES SCHOLARSHIP
Vendor
£12074300001 2013 HOMECOMING SUPPLIES
Vendor
ATHLETICS 9/1/13 CL ATHLETICS
8/13 SUPPLIES
aug 2013 BOOSTER CONCESSION SUPPLIES
boost

FFA AUG 2013

2013 BSB

10/1/13

re: xc 2013

9/14/13

FUEL/CAMPS

ptc verrips

20130913

homecoming
2013

10/1/13

9/14/13

FFA SUPPLIES
Vendor

BASEBALL ANNOUNCER
Vendor

VARSITY VOLLEYBALIL OFFICIAL
Vendor

RE: CROSS COUNTRY CAMP
Vendor

CINDERELLA ROYALTIES AND
RENTAL FEES

FUEL FOR GBB CAMP
LIBERTY KIDS DVD SERIES

Vendor
START CASH
HOMECOMING BUTTON START
CASH

Vendor

VARSITY VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL
Vendor

VARSITY VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL

Amount

55.
Total:

120,
102.
Total:

65.

Total:

35

848.
237.
.91
Total:

1,304

250

Total:

82,
Total:

379.

38.

445,
Total:

90

90.
Total:

35

1,528,

108.
66.
Total:

700.
50.

Total:

90.
Total:

145,

00

00
00

00

.00
Total:

82
44

.00

36

15

08

.00
Total:

00

.00
Total:

50

86
93

00
00

00

55.

222.

65.

35.

2,391.

250.

82.

862

90.

90

35.

1,704

750.

90

Page: 7
User ID: JPW

00

00

00

00

17

00

93

.59

00

.00

00

.29

00

.00



Central Lyon Community School District
10/01/2013 11:46 AM

Vendor Name

VBS INC. - VANDE BERG SCALES

WALL STREET PRINTERS
WALL STREET PRINTERS
WALL STREET PRINTERS

WEEKLY READER/SCHOLASTIC
WEEKLY READER/SCHOLASTIC
WEEKLY READER/SCHOLASTIC

WELLS, JACLYN
WELLS, JACLYN
WELLS, JACLYN
WFRT.T.S, JACTYN
WELLS, JACLYN

WESSELS, MACIE

WEST MUSIC CO

WESTERN CHRISTIAN HIGH SCHOOL

WICK, STEVE

WIELENGA, JODY

WOODALL, BETH

WORLDWIDE TICKETCRAFT

ACTIVITY FUND BOARD REPORT

Invoice Description Amount
Vendor Total:
9/20/ SCALE CERTIFICATION FOR 90.00
WRESTLING
Vendor Total:
5157 FB PROGRAMS 8/30/13 400.00
5167 CHEERLEADING POSTERS 400.00
vb 2013 VB POSTERS 194,00
Vendor Total:
M5158811 WEEKYLY READER 74.09
M5158816 WEEKLY READER 74.09
m5158817 WEEKLY READER 74.09
Vendor Total:
9/10/13 7th/8th VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL 55.00
9/16/13 7th/8th VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL 55.00
9/17/13 8th VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL 55.00
9/23/13 8th VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL 55.00
9/30/13 8th VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL 55.00
Vendor Total:
re: xCc 2013 RE: CROSS COUNTRY CAMP 35.00
Vendor Total:
S1861567 RECORDERS 109.95
Vendor Total:
9/17/13 JV VB ENTRY FEE 6/17/13 80,00
Vendor Total:
10/18/13 VARSITY FB OFFICIAL 100.00
Vendor Total:
9/14/13 VARSITY VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL 145.00
Vendor Total:
9/23/13 VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL 120.00
Vendor Total:
55682 TICKETS FOR MUSICAL 238.65
Vendor Total:
Fund Total:

Checking Account Total:

145.

90.

994,

222,

275.

35.

109.

80

100.

145.

120.

238.

31,106.
31,106.

Page: 8
User ID: JPW

00

00

27

00

00

95

.00

00

00

00

65

49
49



The Central Lyon Professional Development Process-

How to Increase Student Achievement Levels

1. Increase Student Knowledge- Ever- changing process
2. Increase Efficiency/ Effectiveness in the classroom-

Part |: District Individual Growth- Mastery of the lowa Teaching
Standards

The teacher evaluation system must be aligned to and support the established criteria for the lowa Teaching
Standards. LEAs and AEAs must to determine what policies, procedures and processes are needed to support the
lowa Teaching Standards and Criteria. A teacher evaluation system should be built around a range of sources of
data, information, and processes that will demonstrate the teacher's mastery of the lowa Teaching Standards.

Alocal teacher evaluation plan must include the following:

The lowa teaching standards and criteria

A comprehensive evaluation of beginning teachers that includes a review of the teacher‘s progress on the lowa
teaching standards and the use of the Department of Education's ccmprehenswe evaluation instrument.

A performance review of career teachers needs to be conducted once every three years and include classroom
observation of the teacher, a review of the teacher’s pragress on the lowa ieachmg standards and additional
standards and criteria, a review of the implementation of teacher’s individual profess:onal deve!opmen! plan, and
supporting documentation from other evaluators, teachers, parents, and students.

A peer review must be conducted annually.

Retrieved September 17, 2013 from
http://educateiowa.gov/index.php?option=com content&task=view&id=538&Itemid=1290

Summative Evaluation- 3- Year Cycle

Components: Excerpts taken from the 2013-2016 Master Contract Between Central Lyon Schools and
the Central Lyon Education Association

REQUIRED EVALUATIONS

All observations of an employee shall be conducted with the full knowledge of

the employee. No observations shall be made on any day preceding or

following a vacation, holiday, or leave. All observations shall consist of at

least thirty (30) consecutive minutes.

1. Probationary Employees: Each employee shall be observed by his/her

supervisor for the purpose of evaluation at least once during each semester

every year of his/her probationary period.

2. Non-probationary Employees: Each continuing employee may be observed

by his/her supervisor at least once every year for the purpose of evaluation. The written

summative evaluation shall be completed by April 30 of the contract year.



Part Il: Professional Growth

Professional Growth as defined by Robert Marzano

A Cause-and Effect Relationship to Student Achievement- Dr. Marzano’s Teacher
Evaluation Model

The Marzano Teacher Evaluation Model identifies a completes set of practices directly related to
improved student performance, organized into four domains

Each domain builds on the previous one with direct links to create a casual chain that results in
increased learning and achievement for all students. The direct casual effect between elements of the
model and student achievement is validated by data analysis.

Four Domains.- Describes Big Ideas

1. Classroom Strategies and Behaviors- Walk-through/ Data Collection
a. Routine Segments
b. Content Segments
2. Planning and Preparing- Walk-through/ Data Collection
a. Lessonsand Units
b. Use of Materials and Technology
¢. Special Needs of Students
3. Reflecting on Teaching- District Evaluation Process
a. Evaluating Personal Performance
b. Professional Growth Plans
4. Collegiality and Professionalism- Direct Observation-
a. Promoting a Positive Environment
b. Promoting Exchange of Ideas
¢. Promoting District and School Development

Domain 4, while not directly related to classroom strategies, provides the environment around which
the other domains can be effectively implemented.

Marzano’s Graphic Organizer for all parts of Professional Development



Central Lyon Comm School District {10950000)

Q’ ( Student Reporting in lowa

ENROLLMENT

SRI Fall 2013

Enroliment Status
BEDS Enroliment

Active Students with Entry Codes of 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 10, 11, 15, 17, 19, 81. Grade Level PK-12

Back
School PKIEP [PK3 |[PK4|PK5|(KG|1|2|3|4|5|6|7|8]9]10/11|12] Total
Central Lyon Comm School District (0000)

Central Lyon Senior High Schoal (0109) 46(43|39|31| 159
Central Lyon Middle School (0209) 50|43|44 137
Central Lyon Elementary School (0409) 5 56 74 |159(56|59(45|55 409
Total 5 56 74 |59|56|59145(55(50/43|44]|46]|43|38|31| 705

SRI Contact District Contact Certification Status

Margie Hanson 515-281-3214 SRI View

Rachel Kruse 515-281-4153
Gary Kirchhoff  515-281-6278



Tentative Casino Fund Distribution

Possible Uses:

A. Meal Programs - 5%:

1.
2.

Fruit & Veggie Program
Backpack Program-food home with students on weekends

B. Technology/Computers—25%

1.
2.
3.
4.

Technology
Laptops 1:1
E-readers

Video Microscopes

C. Curriculum/Textbooks
1. Eliminate Book Fees (registration)
D. Scholarships
E. Building- Long Term Projects/Capital Improvements
F. Non Funded/Extra Curricular Events

1.
2.
3.

Donations
Student Testing Fees (PLAN/PSAT)
Instrument Repair/refurb/purchases

G. Health/Welfare

1.

Fluoride Treatments



Memorandum

To: Board of Education
From: Steve Breske/Todd Kelderman-Transportation
Date: October 14, 2013

Re: Vehicle Replacement Proposal

The current vehicle fleet is in need of updating. The 1996 Van #2 has 165,000 miles and is no
longer suitable for long distance transportation.

The District’s Suburban is 11 years old and has 154,000 miles on it. It is the only vehicle with 4
wheel drive available for student transportation.

We recommend purchasing the Expedition EL from McCarty Motors for $36,195 and the
Express Van from Vander Lee Motors for $22,975. We also recommend selling Van 2 next
spring on auction and using Van 5 as a maintenance vehicle for the school.

Enclosed are the actual bid sheets for the Expedition from McCarty Motors and the Express Van
from Vander Lee Motors.



Nd ¢

RALAY]

_33_

/6,0SL-  [2610G1 P " '"AJHO|2002 (8)Nvaynans
8G90€L- |8G90€L | L JYNLNIA ATHO|2002 (9) S# NVA
Gev/lL- Gevl/ SS3UAXT ‘AIHD[8002 (8) v# NVA
€L99vL- |€L99v4 | HV.LS3IH4 aH04|#002 VAYVIM 'S (1) e# NVA
€9evoL- |€9ewoL | ay04(9661 (8) Z# NVA
/6098-  [26098 B ayo4|6661 dNXOId 66
6L002L- |6L002) N ado4|rooz (S) snynvi
€LE06L-  [€1E061 i 'AIHD|9661 (S) VNIWNT
l16z2L- |62 = Snaain 'AIHO|¥002 DILLY ‘d| (22) sSNnd INIW
Ge6ysGL-  |seevsk [ adigand adiganiga|se6t (+8) OL# SNQ
6¥20LL-  |6¥20L) i i =i adiganig adigand|966l (zl) 2# Sng
09€68L-  [09€68) Ik i adiganig adiganTg|e664 NOOYM €| (Z1) 9#sng
1GO06L-  |159061 il " adiganig adiganalseest (¢L) s# sng
0ress-  |0Less ~_[1YNOILVNYILINI| 1VYNOILYNYILNI[800Z ALHMVOOW M| (S9) ## SNg
GOri6-  [GOPL6 ) | TYNOLLYNYILNI| TYNOILYNYILINI|800Z IHIM M| (L4 ¢ sng
908¢- 908¢ i TVYNOILYNYILNI|  T¥YNOILVYNYILNI|#L0Z ALYVOOW ‘W[  (59) z# Sng
Geggl-  |ses9r | SVINOH.L WO[1102 NVINYIAT13X 1| (1+21) i# SNg
m:.w-“os Loz ‘bAInp. | v10z ‘og sunp

NaANg | ST | s3uw ANV AQOSE | IMVIN SISSYHO |dV3A ¥3IAA AT10IHAA

HILIN | ¥313woao

S3TN

(SHINOW 21) 39V~

"M INDIHIA Lo L Eoe




_34_

.B9/11/2813 @68:16

7127220684 MOUW MOTOR CO
Prepared For: Propared By:
AEMTRAL | YON STHODLS / KEVIN MC Ne#! van Schouwen
MOUW MOTOR CO
1245 N MAIN AVE.

‘McCarty Motors

“The Place To Go”

For Outdoor Power Equipment
Sales » Parts » Service

Highway 9 Rock Rapids, 1A

712-472-3257

PAGE

SIOUX CENTER |, lowa, 51250
Phone: 7127220085
Toh Free. B007296639

Ay 4xd XL {K1G
Veahicie Snapahot
Engine: 5.41 SOHC 3VVBFFV
Transmisalon: B-Speed Automatic
Rear Axle Ratip: 3.73
BVWR: 7.720 lbs Payload Package
Code Deacription Class MSRP
XiG Baas Vehicle Price (K1G) 57D 44 505.00
Packages
10DA Equipment Group 100A OPT NC
[883) Engine: 5.4L. SOHC 3V V8 FFV : Capabje of nwnnirg inisadad or up io
B5% sthanol. Fue! soonomy for athanol EBS: 8 MPG cily, 13 MPB highway.,
{446} Transmission: 6-Speet Automatic; {X16) 3,73 Asia Ratio . Includes
non-iimited shp.; (STDGY) GYWR. 7,720 ibs Payload Fatkage; (TBE) Tires:
P27AMBIRIG CWL A-Tamrain, (84K Wheeis: 78° Machined-Aluminum; (F)
Cioth Front Bucket Seets | S-passenger sesting. inciuyges 8-way powsr
drivers seet with manua? rechng, manua) lumbar and Mmanual passanger
3084 (685) Radio; AMEM Sinple GO . includes spaed sansitive voiume,
inpul feCH, rear suUIc controls and S-speakers. . Valid BiN coode required.
Powertrain
885 Engine: 5.4L SOHC 3V V8 FFV iNC included
Gapabie of running ynisaded o up io 83% ethand). Fuai aconomy for
athanol £85: § MPG city, 13 MPG highway. Torgus: 385 #.ibs. & 3600 pm,
448 Tranamiasion: 6-Spased Automatic ING Inclhuded
X18 3.73 Axie Ratio INC inciutied
Inciuges Aon-fimitad sip.
STDGV GVWR: 7,720 Ibe Payload Package ING included
Wheels & Tires
T8B Tires: P278/88R18 DWL Ajl-Tewmain INC Ineluded
B4K Wheeis: 18" Maghined-Alyminum INC inciuded
Seats & Seat Trim

Pricas ano conte/t avallability a3 In0an, are ubjazl o GAANGE ANH DU ba reated sa salimaie aAY.

Afudl R332 ahiels, poziage any Splidsr HHRIAH MEy Jeiy Faam thie
inkaaion.

oalimela bacausa of apecial [0S DHENG. evallabilly ar prieing adaeanld Nol reRacIed In tha dBalew s campuUle dyHem, 893 Jplaiparicn & Tie maat asmar i
Reference ( TOA20R78T 172073

Printad on Saptamber 10, 2013 21 13:18

Price Level; 415

QuokeiD; <None>

Page d

a9



89/18/2813 ©5:10 7127220684

Selected Options Continued

MOUW MOTOR CO

PAGE

Prepared For: CENTRAL LYON SCHOOLS / KEVIN MC
CARTY
Prepared 8By: Neil van Schauwen
Dealership: MOUW MOTOR COQ
Code Description Class MSRP
Other Options
PAINT Monotone Paint Application $TD N/C
138WBR 138" Wheelbase STD N/C
585 Radio: ETR AM/FM Stereo/Single CD w/8 Speakers INC Included
Includes digital clock, audio input jack and satefite radio capabiity.
Iinterior Colors For : Primary w/XLT
ME Medium Flint OoPT N/C
Primary Colors For : Primary w/XLT
YZ Oxford White OoPT N/C
Vehicle Subtotal $33,150.00
Destination $985.00
Vehicle Subtotal (including Destination) $34,145.00
dealer discount -3347
Govt price concession -7000
Net outright Price $23798

options :

rear privacy gdass $435
running board $295

Thank you for the opportunity to bid you this vehicle !

Prices and content evallability s» shown, se subject 1o change end should De treated as eslimaies only. Actsl base vehicie, package and option pricing may vary from is
oetimate because of speciel l’:wol pricing, avaliadility or pricing adjusiments not reflected in the caaier's oomputer sysiasm, See salesperson far tha mast curramt Information.

Reference CTUS206701 &/17/2013

Printed on September 10, 2013 at 14:38
Price Laval: 415 QuotelD: <None>

Page §

as

_35_



89/18/2613 85:10 7127226884 MOUW MOTOR CO

McCarty =

_36._

Prepared For: Prepared By:

Ned van Schouwen

CENTRAL LYON SCHne -
CARTY
s MOUW MOTOR €O
Moto 1245 N MAIN AVE.
s ——— o

ids, 1A
. oy © ROCk Rap]\
ﬂlgh“?n. 472_3257 m—
pﬂn‘,ﬂ-’p‘

— vptions

PAGE B4

SIOUX CENTER | iowa, 51250
— Phone: 7127220085
Toll Free: 8007296629

2014 Ford E-150

Wagon XLT (E1B
Vehicle Snapshot
Engine: 5.4L EF) VB FFV Capsabils
Transmission: 4-Speed Automatic w/OD (4R75E)
Rear Axle Ratio; 3.73
GVWR: 8,800 ibs Payload Package
Cods escri
Description Claas MSRP
E1B Base Vehicie Price (E1B) 8TD 32.975.00
Packages
705A Order Code 7054 oPT NI
(99W) Engine: 4.8L EF V8 FFY Capabie; {44Q) Tranamigsion: 4-Spaed
Autormnatic wOD (4R75E); (X22) 4.10 Axle Ratio: (20K) GVWR: 8,520 Ibs
Payload Package; (T37) Tires: LT22875Ry 165 BSW AS; (842) Wheslz: 18°
# 7" Stasi; (21E) 8-Passenger Seating w/Captain's Chairs: (M) Cloth
Captain's Chairs: (585) Radio: ETR AM/FM Staren/Singie CD w/8 Speskers
! Includss digital clock. audio input jsek snd sewllite radio capabiiity.
Powertrain
=11 Engine: §.4L EFI VB FFV Capable DPT $75.00
{203) GVWHA: 8,800 ivs Paylosd Packsge; {X24} 3.73 Axle Ratio , Torgus:
350 f.ibs. @ 2500 rpm,
440 Transmission: 4-Spsoed Automatic w/OD {4R75E) ING included
X24 3.73 Axle Ratio INC included
203 GVWR: 8.600 Ibs Payload Package INC included
Wheels & Tires
Ta7 Tires: LT225/75Rx16E BSW A8 INC included
642 Whaeels: 16" x 7" Staei ING included
16° Spont Wheei Covers | Covers s6s) uhes)
Seats & Seat Trim
M Cioth Captair's Chairs ING Inciuded
29 B-Pasaengar Seating wiCaptain's Chairs ING included

Priced st conlent avaltgbility 35 snowa, 6re SURIGE 10 SNANGS @Ad should ba irealed a8 estimatas only. Actual base vahinie, DACKROL Gt cpllon BFCNG May yasy trom thic
@slinele Bocause of epedial Iocal pricing, avatlabiilty of prieing adAcImenty net Refleciad |r Ma Oaalors CATDLR 3y9tem. 980 salgIDe 0N for Mo Mest currant Informaiion.

Rotwranes CYOS208781 @/17/2093

Printed on Seplember 10, 2093 at 14:38
Price Lavael: 415 Quoteil): <None>

Paps 4



TT7euia  OOILD f12/722v089 MOUW MOTOR CO PAGE
Selected Options Continued Prepared For:  CENTRAL LYON SCHOOLS / KEVIN MG
CARTY
Prepared By: Neil van Schouwen
Dealership: MOUW MOTOR CO
Code Description Class MSRP
F Cloth Front Bucket Seats INC Included
S-passenger seating. Inciudes G-way power driver's seat with menual
reciine, manus! lumbar and manual passenger seat.
Other Options
PAINT Monotone Paint Application ' STD N/C
131WE 131" Wheeibase STD N/C
58S Radio: AM/FM Single CD INC Included
Inciudes speed sensitive volume, input jack, rear audio controfs and
@-spaskers.
536 Heavy-Duty Trailer-Tow Package OPT 385.00

Heavy-Duty Auxiliary Transmission Ol Cooler: Heavy-Duly Radiator.
Includes class IV trailer hitch receiver, wining hamess with 4 and 7-pin
connector and electronic braking wiring kit.

Interior Colors For : Primary w/XL

FL Stone OPT N/C

Primary Colors For : Primary w/XL

21 Oxford White OPT N/C

Vehicle Subtota! $44,900.00

Destination $995.00

Vehicle Subtotal (including Destination) $45,895.00
dealer discount -3900
Govt price concession -5800
Net Outright Price $36185

Thank you for the opportunity to bid you this vehicle |

packags and option pricing may vary from 1hs

Prices ang conten! avaliability 85 ehown, are aubjact 1o changs and should b ireated 8 eslimetes only. Actusl baee venicle,
ster sy See saiesperson for the most curtant informalion,

eslimate because of spacial local pricing. avuliadliity or oricing agjustments not reflecied in tne dealers & p
Retecances CT05208781 &/17/2013

Printed on September 10, 2013 at 12:16
Price Level: 415 QuotelD: <None> Page §

18

_37_



-38

Prepared By:
administrator

7} g ,
Lintial 4,0( 9-5-43

2014 Fleet/Non-Retail Chevrolet Suburban 4WD 4dr Commercial CK109086

WINDOW STICKER 1280,
! 2014 Cheviolet Suburban 4WD 4dr Commercial Interior: - No color nas been selecied
I 5.3L/323 CID Gas/Ethanol V8 Exterior 1. - No color has been selected.
¥ 6-Speed Automatic Exterior 2. - No color has been selected, f
CODE MODEL MSRP |
CK10906 2014 Chevrolet Suburban 4WD 4dr Commercial $47,910.00 |
OPTIONS |
| W7 SUSPENSION PACKAGE, PREMIUM SMOOTH RIDE $0 " |
FEO EMISSIONS, FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS $0. .
LC9 ENGINE, VORTEC 5.3L V8 SFI FLEXFUEL $0.00 |
MYC TRANSMISSION, 6-SPEED AUTOMATIC, HEAVY-DUTY, ELECTRONICALLY CO $0.00 |
| GUB REAR AXLE, 3.42 RATIO INC
1L COMMERCIAL PREFERRED EQUIPMENT GROUP -$2,355.00 |
NX7 WHEELS, 4 - 17" X 7" (43.2 CM X 17.8 CM) STEEL $0.00 |
| QAN TIRES, P265/70R17 ALL-SEASON, BLACKWALL $0.00 |
L ZY1 SOLID PAINT $0.00 |
|'50U SUMMIT WHITE $0.00
AZ3 SEATS, FRONT 40/20/40 SPLIT-BENCH, 3-PASSENGER $0.00 |
[ 19C EBONY, PREMIUM CLOTH SEAT TRIM $0.00 |
| Use8 AUDIO SYSTEM, AM/FM STERED WITH MP3 COMPATIBLE CD PLAYER $0.00 |
| NQH TRANSFER CASE, ACTIVE, 2-SPEED ELECTRONIC AUTOTRAC INC l
| K5L TRAILERING PACKAGE, HEAVY-DUTY $330.00 |
KC4 COOLING, EXTERNAL ENGINE OIL COOLER, HEAVY-DUTY AIR-TO-OIL INC |
KNP COOLING, AUXILIARY TRANSMISSION OIL COOLER, HEAVY-DUTY AIR-TO-Oi INC |
UEOD ONSTAR, DELETE -$85.00 |
SUBTOTAL $45,800.00 |

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as
guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

GM AutoBook, Data Version: 293.0, Data updated 9/4/2013
©Copyright 1986-2005 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved.
Customer File:

September 05, 2013 10:21:40 AM

Page 1



Prepared By:
administrator

2014 Fleet/Non-Retail Chevrolet Suburban 4WD 4dr Commercial CK10906
WINDOW STICKER

Advert/Adjustments $0.00
Destination Charge $995.00
TOTAL PRICE $46,795.00

Est City: 15.00 mpg
Est Highway: 21.00 mpg
Est Highway Cruising Range: 651.00 mi

B} 795
344D

Lot praer
Jiugt et

Tsfse Y
tiiblrehil

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely a=
guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

GM AutoBook, Data Version: 293.0, Data updated 9/4/2013
©Copyright 1986-2005 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved.

Customer File:
September 05, 2013 10:21:40 AM F’a%g 2




Prepared By:
administrator

é;@’é(,é/ [é/‘zf’l
4-£ -2

2014 Fleet/Non-Retail Chevrolet Express Passenger RWD 1500 135" LS CG

WINDOW STICKER

| 2014 Chevrolet Express Passenger RWD 1500 135" LS Interior: - No color has been selected. ll

| 5.3L/323 CiD Gas/Ethanol V8 Exterior 1. - No color has been selected. [

| * 4-Speed Automatic Exterior 2: - No color has been selected. ‘
CODE MODEL MSRP |
CG13406 2014 Chevrolet Express Passenger RWD 1500 135" LS $30,470.00 |

OPTIONS

' FES EMISSIONS, FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS $0.n 1
LMF ENGINE, VORTEC 5.3L V8 SFI FLEXFUEL $0..
M30 TRANSMISSION, 4-SPEED AUTOMATIC, ELECTRONICALLY CONTROLLED $0.00 :

- GUG REAR AXLE, 3.42 RATIO $0.00 |
1S LS PREFERRED EQUIPMENT GROUP $0.00
NX7 WHEELS, 4 -17" X 7" (43.2 CM X 17.8 CM) STEEL $0.00

L ZY1 PAINT, SOLID $0.00 |
50U SUMMIT WHITE $0.00
ZP8 SEATING, 8-PASSENGER, (2-3-3 SEATING CONFIGURATION) $0.00
AS5 SEATS, FRONT BUCKET WITH CUSTOM CLOTH TRIM $175.00
93G MEDIUM PEWTER, CUSTOM CLOTH $0.00 |
umz AUDIO SYSTEM, AM/FM STEREQ $0.00 :
KG3 ALTERNATOR, 145 AMPS INC

| U8so COMPASS, 8-PCINT DIGITAL INC |
Z2Q3 CONVENIENCE PACKAGE, TILT-WHEEL AND (K34) CRUISE CONTROL $395.00 |
K34 CRUISE CONTROL INC |

| C69 AIR CONDITIONING, REAR $870.00 |
C36 HEATER, REAR AUXILIARY INC |
C49 DEFOGGER, REAR-WINDOW ELECTRIC $155.00

| DH6 VISORS, DRIVER AND FRONT PASSENGER, PADDED WITH CLOTH TRIM INC .

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as
guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

GM AutoBook, Data Version: 293.0, Data updated 9/4/2013
©Copyright 1986-2005 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved.
Customer File:

~40-september 05, 2013 9:21:23 AM Page 1



Prepared By:
administrator

2014 Fleet/Non-Retail Chevrolet Express Passenger RWD 1500 135" LS CG

WINDOW STICKER
TR9 LIGHTING, AUXILIARY $150.00
UEO ONSTAR, DELETE -$85.00
Va1 FLEET PROCESSING OPTION $0.00
- BID ASSISTANCE $0.00
SUBTOTAL $32,130.00
Advert/Adjustments $0.00
Destination Charge $995.00
TOTAL PRICE $33,125.00

Est City: 13.00 mpg
Est Highway: 17.00 mpg
Est Highway Cruising Range: 527.00 mi

bt pree #33195.
2975,

ﬂuﬁ“ﬂfﬁ P’M "
G il o

Report content is based on current data version referenced. Any performance-related calculations are offered solely as
guidelines. Actual unit performance will depend on your operating conditions.

GM AutoBook, Data Version: 293.0, Data updated 9/4/2013
©Copyright 1986-2005 Chrome Systems Corporation. All rights reserved.

Customer File:
September 05, 2013 9:21:23 AM Pad >



Memorandum

To: Central Lyon Board of Education
From: David Ackerman/Bill Allen
Date: October 8, 2012

Re: NASA Trip

The 2014 Space Settlement Design Competition will take place March 26-
April 1, 2014 at Johnson Space Center, Houston. This year, Mr. Wright will
be taking 4 Central Lyon students to the competition. The final costs have not
been set yet, but we expect costs to be similar to previous years. Each student
will be required to pay $350 plus take along enough money for about 7 fast
food-type meals. Buses will leave on a Thursday morning, drive through the
night to reach Houston, take the students to Galveston Bay on Friday
afternoon, and then return to Johnson Space Center Friday evening. The
competition will run through Sunday evening, at which time the students will
board the buses and return home, reaching Rock Rapids around 5-6 PM
Monday evening. There is a $500 entry fee that the district has paid for the
students in previous years. Thank you for your consideration in allowing
Central Lyon to attend again this spring.

Bill Allen

It is recommended that the Board consider Mr. Allen’s request for a trip to
NASA in Houston, TX.



NATIONAL FFA CONVENTION ITINERARY

Tuesday October 29
5:00 PM - Leave for Louisville
11:00 PM- Stay at Econo-lodge of Des Moines

Wednesday October 30

7:00 AM- Leave for Louisville

3:30 PM- Arrive at Econo-lodge in Seymour, Indiana (30 miles north of Louisville)
6:00 PM- Dierks Bentley Concert at Freedom Hall Louisville

10:00 PM- Arrive back at Econo-lodge in Seymour

12:00 AM- Lights Out

Thursday October 31

7:00 AM- Leave for Convention Session 1C Featured, Speaker Rick Pitino

12:00 PM- Lunch and make our way to Churchill Downs

2:00 PM- Churchill Downs Museum Tour followed by a Back Barn Tour of Churchill Downs
7:00 PM- Arrive back at Econo-lodge in Seymour

8:00 PM- Eat as a group at a local restaurant

12:00 AM- Lights Out

Friday November 1

7:30 AM- Leave for Convention Session 3

11:00 AM-2:00PM- Walk and engage in career/trade show at the convention center.
3:30 PM-5:00PM- Tour Louisville Slugger

6:30 PM- Attend Al Snyder Hypnotist Program at East Hall of Kentucky Expo Center
10:00 PM- Arrive back at Econo-lodge in Seymour

11:00 PM- Lights Out (Packed and Ready to Leave)

Saturday November 2

6:00 AM: Leave for Home
7:30 PM: Arrive Home



Memorandum

To: Central Lyon Board of Education
From: Jackie Wells, Business Manager
Date: 10/14/13

Re: Horizontal Lane Advancement

The following individuals have applied for Horizontal Lane Advancement for 2013-2014 and have
completed the requirements in a timely manner. It is recommended that you approve the inctease in
salary as indicated.

Sara Groen BA +15 $650.00



CENTRAL LYON HIGH SCHOOL
REQUEST FOR EARLY GRADUATION

Student Name ZSV\QT e L.
Requesting graduation in WM\O{QX (‘§

(Month) (Year)

Current Grade \ Q Semesters Completed D
Required Credits Comp‘leteg: Not Completed:
j_Lmyage Arts ND\(Q \
_ (0 Math Caleulus
B social Studies Crovy, Economies
__LO science

O 32D Phy. Ed.

a | 2)7 ) Electives

US . (035 TOTAL CREDITS EARNED

REASON FOR REQUESTING EARLY GRADUATION:
inuld hlee AAAUQE. YWy PEEUKE

L WA 4 Sty hidendune cafleow. 1N
A QAN gt

AN USYU .
Soudhe Rt Tech (N ﬂ(:(mwm\o\\]s\rmm
AAMNIN F STLAN

APPROVED
NOT APPROVED

Student Signature Principai éignaturc S

f”}’u Chudds . \dpines)

Parent/Guardian Counselo

Dateélgg;“ 2




CENTRAL LYON HIGH SCHOOL
REQUEST FOR EARLY GRADUATION

Student Name g)@l(, k,()(‘);/\ "}ﬂ V8 AN

Requesting graduation in e, ev%er 2013
(Month) (Year)
Current Grade 2N Semesters Completed [o)
Required Credits Comp'leted: Not Completed:
0 ranguage Ants Sputh, 6«5 1 ow
_ Lo Math none
_"LSocial Studies C'_)b\lt‘ rr\m_:\\' : ECOY\U(Y\‘\LS
_ O science Farth Suente oW
O -5 1Sphy. Ed.

l q B 19Electives

41.2950TOTAL CREDITS EARNED

REASON FOR REQUESTING EARLY GRADUATION: !
1 oy I l‘li. !['f 4 oWl ( Loy ',;{ (4] [-Lf A D T ren dﬂ'ef S AL Yod e
. : ;

P A Yo Slavpa, gt b well e cogan

. =
[} /‘L‘(O;( _/u,(’f(‘\,-«.‘/\;t [A.Aﬁ(/[]v' a\w\o W‘fcg- Al

APPROVED
NOT APPRGVED

Y. f?vﬁwmz @( L@M W e =tmme

tudent Sig‘ﬁature HPrincipaﬁ"ignature

' _ ’ OOULL:

f
Counselor

pate_[0/5/17)




Memorandum

To: Central Lyon Board of Education
From: David Ackerman

Date: October 14, 2013

Re: Policy Review

It is required by the Department of Education that school districts review
board policies every 5 years. The Central Lyon policy review committee has
met and reviewed the 600 series of policies (Educational Programs). These
policies were last reviewed in 2008.

It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the first reading of the
600 series policy revisions.



From: stephanie bickerstaff [mailto:stephbicker@gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2013 12:10 PM

To: Joella Postma

Subject: Resignation

To whom it may concern.
I will need to resign from my position at central lyon due to a promotion I've accepted with subway.
I'would love to be on a substitute call list to fill in as I can.

Thank you for the opportunity and experience to work with Central Lyon School District. This has been a
difficult decision for me.

Stephanie Bickerstaff



Central Lyon Community School

Serving Rock Rapids, Doon and Surrounding Area
1105 S. Story Street, P.O. Box 471

Rock Rapids, 1A 51246

To: Central Lyon Board of Education
From: Dan Kruse

Date: 10/14/13

Re: Hiring Recommendation

I recommend the hiring of Kilee Uittenbogaard as a part-time special education position
(-5) and part-time para professional (.3) for the 2013-14 school year. Mrs. Uittenbogaard is a
recent graduate of the University of Sioux Falls.

Central Lyon Community School

Serving Rock Rapids, Doon and Surrounding Area
1105 S. Story Street, P.O. Box 471

Rock Rapids, IA 51246

To: Central Lyon Board of Education
From: Dan Kruse

Date: 10/14/13

Re: After School Program

The after school program will be started October 8. This program is
offered to students in grades 3-5. The program is offered Tuesday, Wednesday, and
Thursday. They start at 3:20 and end at 4:30 each day. I recommend that Pat
Verrips, Linnie Ditsworth, and Angie Johnson be hired as the instructors for the
program at an hourly wage of $15.00. We are able to utilize At-Risk monies to fund
this program.

Sincerely,

Dan Kruse



